From: Delarge, Allie LASS:EX

To: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX
Subject: Re: Juan de Fuca Trail Funds
Date: August 2, 2018 1:58:32 PM

Good afternoon Reamick,
This is great, thank you so much.
All the best,
Allie Delarge | Constituency Assistant
Constituency Office of Andrew Weaver, MLA
219-3930 Shelbourne St, Victoria, BC V8P 5P6
Phone: (250) 472-8528 | Fax: (250) 472-6163
Please be advised that due to the high volume of emails our office receives, MLA Weaver is not able to respond
personally to all. Every email is read and treated confidentially.
IMPORTANT NOTICE
This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this message or
any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and
delete this message.
From: "Lo, Reamick ENV:EX"
Date: Thursday, August 2, 2018 at 9:11 AM
To: "Delarge, Allie"
Subject: RE: Juan de Fuca Trail Funds
Hi Allie,
Here is our response:
e Below is a summary of capital invested in Juan de Fuca Provincial Park from fiscal year 10/11
to March 31, 2019.
e Atotal of $1.350 million was invested over the last nine years — primarily for trail upgrades.
e Approximately 80% of the total was allocated to higher use trails/areas in the park such as
Mystic, Sombrio and Botanical Beaches.
e Some money was also spent on required water system upgrades at China Beach campground.
e |n addition to the capital investments shown below, BC Parks also invests operating dollars
each year to conduct routine maintenance work and trail repairs.

Fiscal Year: Fiscal Amount: Nature of Work and
Services
FY19 $300,000 Trail upgrades, toilet

replacements, bridge
repairs, bridge
replacements, sighage

FY18 $255,000 Trail upgrades, toilet
replacements, bridge
repairs, bridge replacements
FY17 $15,000 Trail upgrades

FY16 $125,000 Trail and backcountry
campsite upgrades,




archeological assessment
and toilet replacements
FY15 $300,000 Trail upgrades, toilet
replacements, archeological
assessments and

engineering
Fy14 $85,000 Trail and campground water
system upgrades
FY13 $45,000 Trail upgrades
FY12 $145,000 Trail upgrades and
engineering
Fy11l $80,000 Toilet replacements
Nine Year Total: $1,350,000
Thank you again.
Warmly,
Reamick Lo

Executive Assistant to the Honourable George Heyman

Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

P:250-812-8642

From: Delarge, Allie [mailto:Allie.Delarge@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 3:06 PM

To: Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Subject: Juan de Fuca Trail Funds

Hi Reamick,

Thank you for chatting with me just now. The question that we received from a constituent is how
much funding is going into or has been put into the Juan de Fuca provincial Park (the trail in
particular). Thus far he has been unable to get an exact number, | believe he was looking broadly at
the last 5 years or so.

Any information about the park’s funding would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you and | look forward to hearing from you.

All the best,

Allie Delarge | Constituency Assistant

Constituency Office of Andrew Weaver, MLA

219-3930 Shelbourne St, Victoria, BC V8P 5P6

Phone: (250) 472-8528 | Fax: (250) 472-6163

Please be advised that due to the high volume of emails our office receives, MLA Weaver is not able to respond
personally to all. Every email is read and treated confidentially.

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This message contains confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to
receive this for the addressee, you must not use, copy, forward, disclose or take any action based on this message or
any information herein. If you receive this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and
delete this message.



